Anthony Serafini

From: Thuan Pham

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Anthony Serafini

Cc: Stephen Buenzow; Janet Young; ELB-Coordination-Info
Subject: RE: STA coordination 0875-EX-ST-2018

Hi Anthony,

With respect to this STA request, coordination No. 0875-EX-ST-2018, Broadband Division would recommend that Oceus
Networks:

1. Secure consents from the Broadband Radio Service licensees, prior to assessing to 2500-2570 MHz and 2620- 2690
MHz bands.

2. Obtain consents from the Advance Wireless Service licensees prior to operation in 1710-1755 MHz and 2110-2155
MHz bands.

Thanks,
Thuan

From: Anthony Serafini

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 1:50 PM

To: Janet Young <Janet.Young@fcc.gov>; Moslem Sawez <Moslem.Sawez@fcc.gov>; Stephen Buenzow
<Stephen.Buenzow@fcc.gov>; Thuan Pham <Thuan.Pham@fcc.gov>

Cc: ELB-Coordination-Info <ELB-Coordination-Info@fcc.gov>

Subject: STA coordination 0875-EX-ST-2018

Please see the attached STA request for demo in Puerto Rico.

Thanks
Tony



